

## Scottish Borders Council

### Denholm & District Neighbourhood Support Fund Pot A Assessment Panel

Minutes of meeting of the Denholm & District Neighbourhood Support Fund Pot A Assessment Panel held via hybrid (Zoom/Rosecroft, Denholm on 16th March at 11 am

Present: Gordie Campbell, Graeme Wilson, Peter Harrington , Remotely Gillian Jardine Sarah Culverwell

Apologies:

1. Welcome and Introductions
2. Discussion of funding process and scoring by GJ, SBC staff then left meeting.
3. Project funding discussion, scoring application and decision reached, please reference D&DCC NSF Scoring Matrix Pot A 2022-23

4. The Denholm Village Map

An application from Denholm & District Community Council requesting £1,130 was received for the Denholm & District Community Council

DECISION NOTED that:

It was agreed to recommend that Teviot & Liddesdale Area Partnership award a grant of £1,130\* for the printing and distribution of 2000 maps of the Denholm area showing local features and history to inform local residents and visitors. This is the second batch of maps with the first batch now exhausted.

\*subsequent to the meeting, it was confirmed that the total cost of the project is £1012.40 and not £1,130.